

Panu Penttilä

Partner



Location	Helsinki
Mobile	+358 50 546 2956
Language	English, Finnish
Email	panu.penttila@fi.dlapiper.com

Panu Penttilä advises clients on various real estate transactions, construction and property development projects. His clients include real estate funds, listed companies, municipalities and other public entities. He has a wide range of knowledge and experience in construction law as well as in various construction-related and other contracts.

Credentials

Education • University of Helsinki, Master of Laws, 2007

Memberships • Finnish Bar Association

Experience

Prior Experience • 2008 to 2023, Partner, Finnish boutique law firm specialized in Real Estate
• 2007 to 2008, Associate, Finnish law firm
• 2005 to 2007, Trainee, Finnish law firm

Rankings

Legal 500 EMEA • Endorsed in Legal 500 EMEA 2024



Services



Real Estate



Real Estate



Energy, Infrastructure and Industrial Assets

Sectors



Real Estate



Real Estate